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BCom DEGREE EXAMINATION DECEMBER 2018
(First Semester)

Branch - COMMERCE (BUSINESS PROCESS SERVICES)

CONTRACT LAW
Time : Three Hours Maximum : 75 Marks

SECTION-A (20 Marks!
Answer ALL questions

ALL questions carry EQUAL marks ( 1 0 x 2  = 20)
1 Define Contract.
2 Who is an Offeror?
3 What do you mean by coercion?
4 Who is a Stranger to Contract?
5 How would you define the term Lawful Object?
6 What is Attempted Performance?
7 Define Electronic Form.
8 What is meant by Digital Signature?
9 What is Private Key?
10 Write the expansion of PKI.

SECTION - B (25 Marks)
Answer ALL Questions

ALL Questions Carry EQUAL Marks ( 5 x 5  = 25)

11 a Mention the sources of Law.
OR

b What are the legal rules relating to offer?
12 a Write the differenced between Fraud and Misrepresentation.

OR
b Mention the rules relating to Consideration.

13 a Point out the differences between Unlawful and Illegal agreements.
OR

b What are the agreements that are opposed to Public Policy?
14 a Under what circumstances a Digital Signature Certificate may be suspended?

OR
b State the provisions relating to the time and place of depatch of an 

Electronic record.
15 a Explain in detail about Cyber Appellate Tribunal.

OR
b What is Cyber Terrorism? What are the punishments for Cyber Terrorism?

SECTION - C (30 Marks)
Answer any THREE Questions 

ALL Questions Carry EQUAL Marks ( 3 x 1 0  = 30)

16 Classify the contracts in detail.
17 “An agreement without consideration is void”. Bring out the exceptions to 

this rule.
18 Describe the remedies fro Breach of Contract.
19 Narrate the provisions relating to Electronic Governance.


